
 

City of Desert Hot Springs  
RFP for On-Call Environmental Services 

Addendum 1 
Questions and Responses 

 
1. The City currently allows applicants to provide Initial Studies and EIRs to the City for 

their entitlement application. Does the City intend to allow this practice to continue? 
Yes. 
 

2. If the answer to #1 is no, does the City intend to prepare all environmental documents 
in-house, utilizing the selected firm(s)?  
N/A 
 

3. The RFP states that the selected firm “would not be permitted to work with any 
developer or landowner and the City on any project taking place in the City.” Is this 
intended to mean that the selected firm will not be allowed to make contact with an 
applicant for whom it is conducting peer review, or that the selected firm will not be 
allowed to provide environmental documentation on behalf of any developer or the City 
for the duration of the contract? 
You would be allowed to make contact with an applicant for whom it is conducting peer 
review, however you will not be allowed to provide environmental documentation (or 
other services) on behalf of any developer for a project within the City.  
 

4. On Page 3 the RFQ states “….the firm selected would not be permitted to work with 
any developer or landowner and the City on any project taking place in the 
City.”  Based on this, no firm with any clients with projects in the City would be able to 
participate in the process.  If a consultant were able to clearly demonstrate our 
potential conflicts in a monthly report to the City, would we be eligible to participate in 
the process or would all firms that have clients with projects in the City be disqualified? 
As the City’s Consultant you will not be allowed to provide environmental 
documentation (or other services) on behalf of any developer for a project within the 
City. 
 

5. Ideally, how many firms would the City have On-call for Environmental Services? 
Two, one primary and one secondary.  
 

6. Is it the City’s intent to have these consultant(s) do all of the CEQA work in-house as an 
extension of Staff? 
It is the intension that they will complete peer review of applicant’s environmental 
submittal and be available for consultation on various private project and city projects.  



7. Will the On-Call consultant ever perform the required Initial Studies and Technical 
Studies for the Private Projects? 
This is not the intent and not expected.  
 

8. Will applicants be supplying the Initial Study and Technical Studies for Peer Review done 
by the their consultants? 
Applicants will be supplying the Initial Study and Technical Studies for Peer Review done 
by the City’s consultant. 
 

9. If Number 8 is Yes:  Will the applicants have free reign to choose any consultant’s they 
want or will there be an “Approved Consultant’s List” for Initial Studies and Technical 
Studies? 
The applicants will have free reign to choose any consultant (other than the City’s 
consultant).  
 

10. Will firms that are doing Engineering work for the City be precluded from being an On-
Call Environmental Consultant? 
Consultant may do other work for the City but may not do work for private 
developers/owners for projects in the City.  
 

11. In Proposal Format, Section I: Scope of Services, we are to provide a description of tasks, 
sub-tasks, and deliverables. Since the exact projects are not yet defined, what would 
you like firms to provide in this section?  
This would be the scope of services provided by your firm for environmental consulting 
services. This is usually used as an attachment to the contract.  
 

12. In Proposal Format, Section L: Insurance, would Exhibit B could towards the 25-page 
limit?  
No 
 

13. Per the RFQ, each proposal is limited to a maximum of 25 pages. Can those pages be 
double-sided? If so, would the limit still be 25 double-sided pages or 12.5 double-sided 
pages? 
Limit is 25 double-sided pages 
 

14. the example Professional Services Agreement attached as Exhibit A to the RFP, and 
would like clarification on Section 45, Fingerprinting. The language suggests that a 
background check and fingerprinting would be required of every staff member from the 
consultant’s team that works on a City project. Can you confirm this is the intent, or 
clarify who on the consultant team would be subject to the requirement and under 
what circumstances? 
Fingerprinted would not be expected, as the consultant would not be working from City 
Offices.   

 


